
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 17, 2016 1:55 PM 
Kiwanis Curry 

Subject: RE: Docket Title (Docket No. 140156-TP) 

Hi Kiwanis, 

Thank you for updating that information. It looks like Communications Authority left it out of their 
petition which established the docket. We have updated the docket title per your instruction 
below. Have a good afternoon! 

Dorothy 

From: Kiwanis Curry 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 1:34PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket Title (Docket No. 140156-TP) 

Hi Dorothy, 

The docket title for Docket No. 140156-TP Should be listed as follows: 

Petition by Communications Authority, Inc. for arbitration of Section 252(b) interconnection agreement with BeiiSouth 
Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast. 

The d/b/a AT&T Southeast was left off the title listed in CMS. Will you please correct the title. Thanks. 

Kiwanis L. Curry 
Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Phone: (850) 413-6662 
Fax: (850) 413-6663 
Email: kcurry@psc.state .fl.us 
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